
Date Published: 9 June 2021     

Health Overview & Scrutiny Committee Member Induction Session 

Tuesday 15 June 2021 at 10.00 am

This member induction session is a public meeting and will be live streamed via YouTube

1  Welcome and Introductions 

The Chairman to welcome everyone to the meeting and invite members and 
NHS colleagues to introduce themselves. 

Chair

2  Appointment of Vice Chair 

To seek nominations for the appointment of Vice Chair 2021-22. The 
decision to be ratified at the first formal meeting of the committee.

Chair

3  Terms of Reference (Pages 1 - 4)

a) To receive information on the joint scrutiny arrangements for the 
Gloucestershire Heath Overview and Scrutiny Committee 
(attached). 

b) To note the Terms of Reference of the Gloucestershire Health 
Overview and Scrutiny Committee (attached).

Democratic 
Services (GCC)

4  Healthwatch 

A presentation from Healthwatch Gloucestershire. Healthwatch 
Gloucestershire (HWG) is the county’s independent health and social care 
champion 

HWG covers the geographical area of Gloucestershire County Council, 
which includes the districts and boroughs of Cheltenham, Cotswold, Forest 
of Dean, Gloucester, Stroud, and Tewkesbury.

Healthwatch 
Gloucestershire

5  One Gloucestershire Integrated Care System (Pages 5 - 22)

A presentation on the One Gloucestershire Integrated Care System (ICS). 

The item to include an update on the Covid-19 emergency response and 
the Forest of Dean Community Hospital Consultation development, plus 
information on ‘accountability’ and ways of working with HOSC.

One 
Gloucestershire 
Integrated Care 
System



    

NHS ICS Partners include: - 

NHS Gloucestershire Clinical Commissioning Group 
Primary Care (GP) Providers
Gloucestershire Health and Care NHS Foundation Trust
Gloucestershire Hospitals NHS Foundation Trust 
South West Ambulance Service NHS Foundation Trust

6  Fit for the Future Programme (Pages 23 - 30)

Information on the NHS Fit for the Future Programme and recent proposals 
for developing specialist hospital services in Gloucestershire.

NHS 
Gloucestershire 
Clinical 
Commissioning 
Group 

7  Committee Work Planning 

To consider items to include on the committee work plan

Chair

8  Questions 

In addition to the questions asked at the meeting, members are invited to 
submit questions on any matters of interest relating to the work of the 
committee in advance of the meeting. Please submit questions to 
jo.moore@gloucestershire.gov.uk before midday on Friday 11 June 2021. 

Responses to the questions will be provided and noted at the meeting. 
Where it is not possible to answer questions asked at the meeting, the 
questions will be taken away and a written response circulated to the 
committee after the meeting. 

Chair

GCC Membership – Cllr Andrew Gravells MBE (Chair), Cllr David Brown, Cllr Linda Cohen, 
Cllr David Drew, Cllr Stephan Fifield, Cllr Stephen Hirst, Cllr Gill Moseley, Cllr Alan Preest and 
Cllr Robert Vines

Co-opted Members – Cllr Dilys Barrell (Cheltenham Borough Council); Cllr Stephen Andrews 
(Cotswold District Council); Cllr Helen Molyneux (Forest of Dean District Council); Cllr Raymond 
Padilla (Gloucester City Council); Cllr Helen Fenton (Stroud District Council); Cllr Jill Smith 
(Tewkesbury Borough Council). 

(a) DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST – Please declare any disclosable pecuniary interests or 
personal interests that you may have relating to specific matters which may be discussed 
at this meeting, by signing the form that will be available in the Council Chamber.  
Completing this list is acceptable as a declaration, but does not, of course, prevent 
members from declaring an interest orally in relation to individual agenda items.  The list 
will be available for public inspection. Members requiring advice or clarification about 
whether to make a declaration of interest are invited to contact Rob Ayliffe; Monitoring 
Officer/Head of Strategic Planning, Performance & Change.  01452 328506 e-mail: 
rob.ayliffe@gloucestershire.gov.uk) prior to the meeting.
.

mailto:jo.moore@gloucestershire.gov.uk
mailto:rob.ayliffe@gloucestershire.gov.uk


    

(b) INSPECTION OF PAPERS AND GENERAL QUERIES - If you wish to inspect minutes or 
reports relating to any item on this agenda or have any other general queries about the 
meeting, please contact: Jo Moore, Senior Democratic Services Adviser :01452 
324196/fax: 425240/e-mail: jo.moore@gloucestershire.gov.uk

(c) GENERAL ARRANGEMENTS
1 Substitution arrangements are in place for scrutiny meetings (please refer to the 

Gloucestershire County Council Constitution for details).
2. Please note that photography, filming and audio recording of Council meetings is 

permitted subject to the Local Government Access to Information provisions.  Please 
contact Democratic Services (Tel 01452 324203) to make the necessary 
arrangements ahead of the meeting.  If you are a member of the public and do not 
wish to be photographed or filmed please inform the Democratic Services Officer on 
duty at the meeting.

EVACUATION PROCEDURE - in the event of the fire alarms sounding during the meeting please leave as 
directed in a calm and orderly manner and go to the assembly point. Please remain there and await further 
instructions.

mailto:jo.moore@gloucestershire.gov.uk


This page is intentionally left blank



Gloucestershire County Council  (Constitution Extract)

Article 12 - Joint arrangements

12.01 Arrangements to promote well-being

12.01.1 The Council or the Cabinet may promote the social, economic and 
environmental well-being of its area by:

1. Entering into arrangements or agreements with any person or body;
2. Co-operating with, or facilitating or co-ordinating the activities of, any person 

or body; 
3. Exercising on behalf of another person or body any functions that are the 

responsibility of that person or body.

12.02 Joint arrangements

12.02.1 The Council may establish joint arrangements with one or more Local 
Authorities to exercise non-Cabinet functions or to advise the Council.  These kinds 
of arrangement may involve the appointment of joint committees whose members 
may include members of other Local Authorities.

12.02.2 Where there is, or is proposed to be a consultation on a substantial 
development or variation to health services that extend beyond Gloucestershire, the 
Health Overview and Scrutiny Committee may determine: -

1. The size of any joint committee appointed for this purpose in consultation with 
other appropriate Authorities, which have an interest as consultees;

2. The number of the Council’s seats on each such joint committee; 
3. Membership of the joint committee from members of the Health Overview and 

Scrutiny Committee; 
4. The allocation of Council seats according to political balance requirements.

12.02.3 Similarly, the Cabinet may establish joint arrangements with other Local 
Authorities to exercise Cabinet functions. These kinds of arrangements may involve 
the appointment of joint committees whose members may include elected members 
of other Local Authorities. Generally, the Cabinet may only appoint Cabinet Members 
to a joint committee. The Cabinet may, however, appoint non-Cabinet members to a 
joint committee in the following circumstances:

1. The joint committee has functions for only part of the area of the county and 
that area is smaller than two-fifths of the county by area or population.  In 
such cases, the Cabinet may appoint to the joint committee any County 
Councillor who is a member for an electoral division which is wholly or partly 
contained within the area; 

2. The joint committee is between the Council and a single District Council and 
relates to functions of the Cabinet or the Council.  In such cases, the Cabinet 
or the Council may appoint to the joint committee any County Councillor who 

Page 1

Agenda Item 3



Gloucestershire County Council  (Constitution Extract)

is a member for an electoral division that is wholly or partly contained within 
the area.

12.02.4 The committees that are described in paragraphs 12.02.3, 1 and 2, need not 
be politically balanced; 

June 2021

Page 2



Gloucestershire Health Overview and Scrutiny Committee

Terms of Reference (Extract from the GCC Constitution)

Health Overview and  
Scrutiny Committee

9 County Councillors

6 Co-opted District 
Councillors

1. Carry out the scrutiny functions of the County Council 
delivering the roles set out in Article 8 of the Constitution 
focussing on health issues from the public’s perspective 
including the use of task groups to carry out its scrutiny 
functions. To act as a lever to improve the health and 
those services that impact on the health of local people, 
working in partnership with other agencies.  To address 
issues of health inequalities between different groups in 
the community.  To determine those matters referred to 
in Article 11.02.2 of the Constitution (joint committees 
concerning health service changes).

2. Under the Local Authority (Public Health, Health and 
Wellbeing Boards and Health Scrutiny) Regulations 
2013, to exercise the Council’s role:

 in reviewing and scrutinising matters 
relating to the planning, provision and 
operation of health services in the area; 
and

 In commenting on or making a 
recommendation in relation to proposals 
for a substantial development or variation 
to services save that ‘referral powers’ to 
the Secretary of State remain with full 
Council.

June 2021

Page 3



This page is intentionally left blank



1 

2021/2022 One Gloucestershire Integrated Care System (ICS) 

Overview 
 

Health Overview and Scrutiny Committee  

Induction 
15 June 2021  

 

P
age 5

A
genda Item

 5



Content 

• An Introduction to the development of the Gloucestershire 
Integrated Care System (ICS) 

• Update on the new Forest of Dean Community Hospital 
Development 

• Update on NHS Covid-19 incident response 

• How NHS ICS partners work with HOSC 

• Useful links  

2 

P
age 6



| 3 

652,475 population 

More than 11,000 staff across NHS ICS partners 

360 GPs  / 74 practices  

1 Local Authority   

1 Acute Hospital Trust (2 sites) 

1 Clinical Commissioning Group   

1 Mental Health & Community Trust  

6 Integrated Locality Partnerships & 14 Primary Care Networks 

1 Police and Crime Commissioner and Police Authority 

6 District Councils 

ICS Context 

1 Ambulance Service Trust (serving South West Region) 

P
age 7



| 4 

ICS Vision and Values  

Our Vision – To improve health and wellbeing of our population, we believe that by 

all working better together - in a more joined up way, and using the strengths of 

individuals, carers and local communities - we will transform the quality of support 

and care we provide to all local people. 

 

Our Values - As an Integrated Care System, we are working together in 

increasingly close alignment breaking down barriers between partners and the 

services we are responsible for. We are developing a shared framework for system 

working which underpins the way we want to work together as a system.  

 

'Transforming systems is ultimately about transforming relationships among people 

who shape those systems. Many otherwise well-intentioned efforts fail because 

their leaders are unable or unwilling to embrace this simple truth’. 

(Source: Senge P, Hamilton H, Kania J (2014). ‘The dawn of system leadership’) 

 

 
 

P
age 8



| 5 

ICS Leadership – working together 

Accountability and decision making: The ICS Board and 

ICS Executive act as the final decision making and escalation 

point within the One Gloucestershire collaboration model.  

 

Delegation of accountability: The integrated locality 

partnerships are the structures which exist beneath the ICS, 

they bring together the PCNs and their district councils 

including the voluntary sector.  

 

Multi-professional leadership: The Clinical Council provides 

a forum for clinical leadership to influence the ICS’s work. 

 

Strategic responsibilities in Gloucestershire: The ICS 

Board works in close collaboration with the Health and 

Wellbeing Board. There is overlap of membership between 

the two boards and good alignment of strategic priorities. 

Leadership Gloucestershire brings a wider group of partners 

together to focus on the future stability and prosperity of 

Gloucestershire; the forum has good presence from ICS 

partners and visibility of the ICS transformation programmes.  

Health & 
Wellbeing 

Board 

Leadership 
Gloucestershire 

NED/Lay 
Member 
Network 

ICS Strategic 
Stakeholder Group 

ICS Board 
Consists of members  from all of the partner 

organisations & NHSE/I. 
Provides strategy & acts as a partnership to 
oversee performance across the whole ICS & 
provides a final decision/escalation point 

Organisational 
Boards 

Integrated 
Locality 

Partnerships 

ICS Executive 
Consists of members  from all of the partner 

organisations. 
To ensure delivery of strategic priorities by 

relevant organisational boards and provide a 
central decision making point and escalation point 

for organisational boards 

System 
Enablers 

Programme 
Boards 

RSG/  
PDG/ CC 

P
age 9



| 6 

• Population – 155,144 

• 3 PCNs 

• 16 GP Practices 

• Cheltenham General Hospital  

Place Priorities- 

• No child left behind  

• Oakley Health & Wellbeing  

• Inspiring Families  

• Unstoppable  

• Cheltenham Offer  

• Population – 47,494 

• 1 PCN  

• 5 GP Practices  

Place Priorities - 

• Helping communities to help 

themselves be healthy  

• Encouraging healthy lifestyles 

and social sustainability  

• Use PHM to inform priorities. 

 

• Population – 90,405 

• 2 PCNs 

• 10 GP Practices  

Place Priorities -  

• Isolation -  particularly amongst 

the elderly. 

• Prevention -  aligns with the 

Long-Term Plan to 

improve health and wellbeing.  

• Population – 63,678 

• 1 PCN  

• 11 GP Practices  

Place Priorities - 

• Complex Care @ Home 

service  

• New Models of Care & MDT 

working  

• Children & Young people's 

Services  

• Population – 174,471 

• 5 PCNs 

• 14 GP Practices 

• Gloucester Royal Hospital  

Place Priorities -  

• Development of a Locality 

Wellbeing Hub 

• Social Prescribing  

 

 

• Population – 121,508  

• 3 PCNs 

• 18 GP Practices 

Place Priorities -  

• Frailty and Dementia 

• Carers  

• Mental and Physical 

health of young people 

 

The NHS, County Council and district 
councils position themselves as anchor 
institutions within the local economy to 
support the promotion of wider social 
goals.  

There is strong joint commissioning 
across Gloucestershire County Council 
and the CCG, including disabilities, older 
people, children and families. 

 

Placed Based Approaches to reducing 
Health Inequalities 

Place Based Approaches recognise that 
to make a significant change to health 
outcomes at a population level it is 
necessary to not just treat disease or the 
causes of disease but to address the 
wider determinants of health and to 
consider the impact of psychosocial and 
protective factors.  
 

Working together to reduce health inequalities – Place  

P
age 10



| 7 

Working together to transform services  

How we drive transformation 
 
The ICSs four priority 
transformational programmes and 
four enabling programmes. These 
programmes remain our significant 
focus. Our long term ambition is to 
have a Gloucestershire population, 
that is: 
• Healthy and well, taking personal 

responsibility for their health and 
care, reaping the personal 
benefits that this can bring.  

• Living in healthy, active 
communities and benefitting 
from strong networks of 
community services and support.  

• Able to access consistently high 
quality, safe care when needed in 
the right place, at the right time. 

P
age 11



| 8 

 

Working together to develop local services 

Two recent examples of local service developments which have involved local people, 
including staff, in their design, solutions appraisal and consultation:  
 
• Fit for the Future: developing specialist hospitals services in Gloucestershire  
    (this is a separate agenda item)  
• A new hospital for the Forest of Dean  
    (further detail later in this presentation) 

P
age 12



| 9 

Enabling Active Communities & Individuals brings together a unique collaboration of ‘civil 
society’ partners from across Gloucestershire.  Collectively, we work together to understand 
and inform how systems that impact on health and wellbeing interact and oversee a 
programme of work that aims to improve health and wellbeing through mobilising assets 
within communities, promoting equity and increasing people’s control over their own health 
and lives.    

 

We use ‘civil society’ as a collective term for the different public, private, voluntary, 
community and social enterprise organisations that, in this context, make up our health and 
social care system.  

Working together – Enabling Active Communities and Individuals 

P
age 13



| 10 

The Clinical Programme Approach 
mission is to systematically redesign 
the way care is delivered in our 
system by reorganising care 
pathways and delivery systems to 
deliver right care, in the right place, 
at the right time.  

 

It builds on the strong foundations 
of the CPA to deliver truly integrated 
pathways, challenging each 
organisation to remove barriers to 
pathway delivery and close the care 
and quality gap. 

 

 

  

Working together – Clinical Programme Approach 

P
age 14



| 11 

• Medicine Optimisation – focussing on: 

• Medicines optimisation 

• Integration of the pharmacy workforce 

• Use of digital technology 
 

• Diagnostics 
 

• Outpatients Transformation 

 

 

Working together – Reducing Unwarranted Clinical Variation     

P
age 15



| 12 

The aim of the Place Based model is to improve the health, well-being and independence of 
people living in Gloucestershire through delivering a step change in more accessible, 
sustainable and higher quality out of hospital care. The Place Based model is focusing on 
supporting partnership working between Primary Care Networks (PCNs), other health, social 
care stakeholders and the voluntary and community sector using a Population Health 
Management (PHM) approach to improving the outcomes in health, wellbeing and 
independence for local populations. 

 

One Place, One Budget, One System – Fit for the Future 

Fit for the Future is part of the One Gloucestershire vision focussing on the medium- and 
long-term future of specialist hospital services at Cheltenham General Hospital and 
Gloucestershire Royal Hospital. [More detail under a separate agenda item] 

 

 

Working together – One Place, One Budget, One System 

P
age 16



A new Community Hospital in the 

Forest of Dean  

• In January of 2018, the decision was taken to provide a new Forest of Dean hospital, and later 

that year a Citizen’s Jury recommended Cinderford as the location. These steps were 

themselves part of a longer process of engagement and consultation 

• Consultation completed December 2020 and the service specification was confirmed in January 

2021 and a commitment to discuss access to urgent care services from the south Forest 

• Detailed Design work progressing to develop the new hospital in line with the outcome of the 

public consultation exercise 

• Ground and Site investigations completed and being incorporated into design solution – aspects 

such as site topography, mine works, drainage, ecology all accounted for 

• Associated infrastructure work to replace skate park and Multi-use games area given Trust 

Board approval to continue  

• Engagement activities in train with neighbours, staff and stakeholders across summer 

• Aiming to take a full business case through approval process mid-July and then submit for full 

planning approval over the summer  

 

P
age 17



Exploration of access to urgent care services  
in the South of the Forest  

• Workshop planned for 16th June 2021 to discuss accessing urgent care services 
from the south of the Forest 

• Session facilitated by the Consultation Institute to ensure open and inclusive 
engagement 

• Approximately 30 members of the public and partners, including local elected 
representatives have accepted the invitation to participate so far.  

 

  

 

P
age 18



| 15 

A verbal update on the current local incident response to Covid-19 will be provided at the 
HOSC Induction meeting. This will cover:  

• Vaccine roll out in Gloucestershire 

• Testing: two main types:  

• Symptoms of Covid: PCR Test* (Hempsted Meadows, Gloucester, High Street Car park, 
Cheltenham; Stratford Park Leisure Centre, Stroud; 

• No symptoms: Lateral Flow Test - Assisted Testing: Pharmacies now offering processing 
of samples for people who may need some assistance/support. Home Kits for Collection 

The Adult Social Care Scrutiny Committee will be receiving a detailed update on the county’s 
incident response in June 2021.  

 

Online information has been put together to help Gloucestershire residents and visitors stay 
safe during the pandemic. It has provided a guide to changes to the way local health services 
are being provided and is kept people up to date on the latest local news and information 
https://covid19.glos.nhs.uk/  

 

Covid-19 update 

P
age 19

https://covid19.glos.nhs.uk/
https://covid19.glos.nhs.uk/


| 16 

NHS ICS partners regularly attend HOSC meetings. Regular reports include:  

• NHS Gloucestershire Clinical Commissioning Group Chair/Accountable Officer Report (including 
Provider Trust updates) 

• Integrated Care System Lead Report 

• Performance Report 

 

Regular discussions about identifying and scheduling of potential agenda items with HOSC 
Chair, HOSC Members and GCC Democratic Services.  

 

‘No Surprises’ – informal discussions with HOSC and Healthwatch representatives regarding 
possible service developments to provide ‘sense checks’ at an early stage on possible service 
developments from an Elected Member/Community perspective. 

 

Memorandum of Understanding: Information to enable the Committee to be clear what 
constitutes a substantial variation in a health service and clarify the role of scrutiny.  

How NHS ICS partners work with HOSC 

P
age 20



ICS NHS Partners – Website Links 

• One Gloucestershire ICS: https://www.onegloucestershire.net/  

• Get Involved in Gloucestershire, online participation community: 
https://getinvolved.glos.nhs.uk/ 

• NHS Gloucestershire Clinical Commissioning Group: 
https://www.gloucestershireccg.nhs.uk/ 

• Gloucestershire Health and Care NHS Foundation Trust: 
https://www.ghc.nhs.uk/ 

• Gloucestershire Hospitals NHS Foundation Trust: 
https://www.gloshospitals.nhs.uk/ 

• South West Ambulance Service NHS Foundation Trust: 
https://www.swast.nhs.uk/welcome 

 

 

 

 

 

17 

P
age 21

https://www.gloshospitals.nhs.uk/
https://www.gloshospitals.nhs.uk/
https://www.gloshospitals.nhs.uk/
https://www.gloshospitals.nhs.uk/
https://www.gloshospitals.nhs.uk/
https://www.gloshospitals.nhs.uk/
https://www.gloshospitals.nhs.uk/
https://www.gloshospitals.nhs.uk/
https://www.gloshospitals.nhs.uk/
https://www.gloshospitals.nhs.uk/
https://www.swast.nhs.uk/welcome
https://www.swast.nhs.uk/welcome
https://www.gloshospitals.nhs.uk/
https://www.gloshospitals.nhs.uk/


T
his page is intentionally left blank



Fit for the Future
Developing specialist hospital services in Gloucestershire

Health Overview and Scrutiny Committee Induction 

15th June 2021

P
age 23

A
genda Item

 6



Fit for the Future

Engagement with HOSC

Since the publication of the NHS Long Term Plan in January 2019 HOSC 

Members have received more than 10 reports and presentations relevant to the 

development of specialist hospital services in Gloucestershire:

• Dedicated Agenda Items; and 

• Regular updates in the NHS Gloucestershire Clinical Commissioning Group 

(GCCG) Clinical Chair and Accountable Officer’s Report  and the STP/ICS 

Lead Report. 

P
age 24



Fit for the Future - ‘Centres of Excellence’ 

Fit for the Future is part of the One Gloucestershire vision 

focussing on the medium and long term future of specialist hospital 

services at Cheltenham General Hospital and Gloucestershire Royal 

Hospital

We want to:

• Improve health outcomes for the people of Gloucestershire

• Reduce waiting times and ensure fewer cancelled operations

• Ensure patients receive the right care at the right time in the right 

place

• Ensure there are always safe staffing levels, including senior doctors 

available 24/7

• Support joint working between services to reduce the number of visits 

patients have to make to hospital

• Attract and keep the best staff in Gloucestershire.

P
age 25



Fit for the Future

Journey to Consultation 2017-2020

P
age 26



Fit for the Future Service Changes

The following resolutions were approved by the CCG Governing Body at their 

meeting on 18 March 2021.

• Resolution #1: Formalise ‘Pilot’ Configuration for Gastroenterology inpatient 

services at CGH 

• Resolution #2: Formalise ‘Pilot’ Configuration for Trauma at GRH and 

Orthopaedics at CGH

• Resolution #3: Centralise Emergency General Surgery at GRH

• Resolution #4: An Image Guided Interventional Surgery ‘Hub’ at GRH and 

‘Spoke’ at CGH

• Resolution #5: Centralise Vascular Surgery at GRH

• Resolution #6: Centralise Acute Medicine (Acute Medical Take) at GRH

• Resolution #7: Planned General Surgery. The recommendation is that further 

work should begin to define a new option to deliver:
o Planned High Risk Upper Gastrointestinal (GI) and Lower Gastrointestinal (Colorectal) surgery 

at Gloucestershire Royal Hospital

o Planned complex and routine inpatient and day case surgery in both Upper and Lower GI 

(Colorectal) at Cheltenham General Hospital

P
age 27



What the Fit for the Future 

consultation was not about

• Cheltenham General Hospital Accident & Emergency (A&E) 

Department: A public commitment has been made to the future of the 

Accident and Emergency (A&E) Department in Cheltenham.

• COVID-19 Temporary Changes: some of the medium to long term 

changes proposed relate to some of the same clinical services where 

temporary changes have had to be made recently in order to keep our 

hospitals safe.

• Outpatients, Community and Primary Care Services: No changes to 

outpatient, community or primary care services are included within this 

consultation. 

P
age 28



Phased Implementation Plan

Proposals detailed here are subject to consultation/involvement

2020/21

Emergency General Surgery

2021/22 2022/23 2023/24

Q1 Q2 Q3 Q4 Q1 Q2 Q3 Q4 Q1 Q2 Q3 Q4 Q1 Q2 Q3 Q4

FFTF Phase 1 

implemented

FFtF: Phase 2  development and implementation….

T&O

Gastroenterology

Programme

Milestone

Key:

Phased implementation of:

• Acute Medical Take

• Vascular Surgery

• Image Guided Interventional Surgery (IGIS) Hub & Spoke

• Planned General Surgery

Decision making 11/3

Key Enabling programmes:

• Strategic Site Development  (Estates)

• Recruitment & Training (Workforce)

• Equipment (Capital)

• Service Transformation (DTOC, MSFD, Direct Admit Pathways)

P
age 29



Documents

All the Fit for the Future documents including the Decision-Making 

Business Case can be found at:

https://www.onegloucestershire.net/yoursay/fit-for-the-future-

developing-specialist-hospital-services-in-gloucestershire/

P
age 30


	Agenda
	3 Terms of Reference
	HOSC Terms of Rerference

	5 One Gloucestershire Integrated Care System
	6 Fit for the Future Programme

